

FW: PD&G deck

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 30 Aug 2017 13:42:48 -0400
Attachments: DRAFT-PD+G Deck (2017-08-21)V2 - EEJlmgSYTHW.pptx (303.66 kB)

Hi Ewa, Rebecca,

Will you be able to send edits for this today?

Thanks,

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: August 30, 2017 8:42 AM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>; Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB) <Ewa.Downarowicz2@ontario.ca>; Teare, Rebecca (CAB) <Rebecca.Teare2@ontario.ca>
Cc: Islam, Mohammed (CAB) <Mohammed.Islam2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: PD&G deck

Speaking of missing the boat...

Edits for the energy items, in the attached.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Sent: August-29-17 6:28 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Islam, Mohammed (CAB)
Subject: RE: PD&G deck

Sorry if I missed this boat!

My edits are on policing/corrections are incorporated in the attached.

Karen – I replaced the success measures with a new set.

Thanks!

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: August-29-17 9:20 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Islam, Mohammed (CAB)
Subject: PD&G deck

Hi all,

Attached is a marked up version of the PD&G deck with some comments and questions from Martha. I've taken a run at making some changes but there are some areas where further information is needed from ministries. Could you please work on your items and send a revised version back to me by 3:30pm?

Thanks,
Karen

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca